From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:44 PM
To: Welch, Tim
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing Update - 02-05-217270

Thank you for the quick response; I'll look forward to the submittal mid-October.
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Josie Schultz
Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: One Hour Martinizing Update - 02-05-217270

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Josie,

SSDS’s operational, and ambient air sampling completed per plan. Target date for report submittal is on,
or before 10/15/21

Regards,

Timothy P. Welch, P.G.
Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services

Terracon

9856 South 57t Street | Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

D (414) 209.7634 | F (414) 423.0566 1 M (262) 617.6809
tpwelch@ terracon.coml terracon.com



http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
http://secure-web.cisco.com/13dg6O7w-OFpX-5dYZHLSmaEEhsK_JQxSbCyT14BeQJdlyFCqO9wEZkWhvabJ6EPXVneehvxysvjdtmhNK2l0_4eRbNWzXpF89di2Tcoe5qjsvHCz5nYd5WcGchecyzMapSPg-qbNHhlcd6FSHkBw31yKQfvQu9LdxGMTXG2IwmYgAV9lKjWcoJtDu9Rqi5wSK1NiILjaA2s3dqGR2RqkNL0eHzEuXe3lg4eABlKXnGQ-Sdu3XliZjf39dXQgWdvQD8-7JV_IFsz9VV7nVKrKcmTElNE7MVyUYyfHRfOTeWOnPu0AXoI_kIYt2R-_dKI0NzQXPsyoRDHaDOhSCMczlg/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.terracon.com%2F
https://dnr.wi.gov/news/Weekly/Article/?id=4741

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Subject: One Hour Martinizing Update - 02-05-217270

Hi Tim,

| left you a voicemail last week asking for an update on One Hour Martinizing. Please provide a response
by the end of the week, October 1%, for if the system has been commissioned and indoor air sampling
has been completed, along with an estimated timeline for an updated interim action report to be
submitted.

Thank you,
Josie

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Josie M. Schultz

Hydrogeologist — Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, W1 54313-6727

Cell Phone: 920-366-5685

Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

BEO-&E

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.



mailto:josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Tim.Welch@terracon.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2lsx4rlfzA$
mailto:Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/dnr.wi.gov/__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2lu7LARxzA$
http://www.terracon.com/disclaimer
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/dnr.wi.gov/__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2lu7LARxzA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/facebook.com/WIDNR__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2lse7Xqx-g$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/WDNR__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2ltRckoAfQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.flickr.com/photos/widnr/__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2lv8_pyo6w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2ltDs3RBfw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/dnr.wi.gov/rss/__;!!JrcuqBw_IQ!3RGKKq_KfyagaJNsiTpxqhD5-mljF8PyS_pGFqzPP1gz-Ngo-KZZvIbN2ltKGdZLNw$

